AFFIDAVIT/DECLARATION OF TRUTH
To:  Edward M. Christie lll
President/Chief Executive Officer
Spirit Airlines
2800 Executive Way
Miramar, Florida 33025
I, Richard Travis Martin, (full address) the undersigned, make this Affidavit/Declaration

of Truth of my own free will, and I hereby affirm, declare and swear, under my oath and under

the pains and penalties of perjury under the laws of the United States of America and of this
state, that I am of legal age and of sound mind and hereby attest that the statements, averments
and information contained in this Affidavit/Declaration are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge.
This Affidavit/Declaration of Truth is lawful notification to you Edward M. Christie

III, and is hereby made and sent to you at Spirit Airlines pursuant to the national Constitution,
specifically, the Bill of Rights, in particular, Amendments I, IV, V, VI, VII, IX and X, and The
Pennsylvania Constitution: Articles, 1 Declaration of Rights: §1 Inherent Rights of Mankind,
§2 Political Powers, §3 Religious Freedom, §7 Freedom of Press and Speech, §25, Reservation

of Powers in People and §26, No Discrimination by Commonwealth and its Political
Subdivisions. You have also violated the Civil Rights Act of 1964 which is well established

law. This requires your written rebuttal to me, in kind, specific to each and every point of the
subject matter stated herein, within 21 (twenty-one) working days, via your own sworn and
notarized affidavit, using true fact, valid law and evidence to support your rebuttal of the specific
subject matter stated in this Affidavit/Declaration. You are hereby noticed that your failure to
respond, as stipulated, and rebut, with particularity and specificity, anything with which you
disagree in this Affidavit/Declaration, is your lawful, legal and binding tacit agreement with and
admission to the fact that everything in this Affidavit/Declaration is true, correct, legal, lawful,
and fully
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binding upon you in any court in America, without your protest or objection and that of those
who represent you.
1. I purchased a flight with Donna Rex from Spirit Airlines at the Atlantic City International
Airport in Egg Harbor Township, New Jersey on October 12th, 2020 for a combined
price of $590.40. At the Spirit Airlines ticket counter I was not wearing a mask. This was
a round trip ticket for myself and Donna Rex to Los Angeles California on October, 16th
2020. The confirmation number was GJHM5H and flight number NK267 leaving at
3:55pm and arriving in Los Angeles at 6:48pm. On October 16th, 2020, Donna Rex and I
both wore masks that were required by Spirit Airlines. Once seated I started having a
discussion with Donna Rex on the Freedom Rally for which I was going to be a guest
speaker the following day. I was wearing a shirt with my Constitutional Law Group logo
on it which caught the attention of another passenger who engaged me in conversation
and asked about what it is that I do. When I explained to the male passenger that I go
after corrupt politicians and defend the rights of the people and am trying to put an end to
the tyranny and the unlawful violations of well established law by forcing legalized
discrimination that has no basis in fact or law, he then smiled at me and gave me a fist
bump and said God bless you, we need more people like you. The male passenger took
his seat and then we were prepared for take off. During this time there was a flight
attendant standing in the seat area in front of us. His name was Antonio. He saw what
transpired then said, “I am a nurse and I had Covid19 for a month.” Donna replied with,
“you look great, congratulations for getting back to work!” He then said something to the
effect of if we aren’t going to comply with their rules then we should seek an attorney.
Donna replied with, “Funny you say that because we are lawyers.” We could see by his
facial expressions that he was not happy. He then left for the front of the plane. They shut
the door and prepared for take off. Then the door re-opened and another employee came
to the empty seat in front of us and said “ We need you to exit the plane. At first I thought
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2. it was a joke because I was complying with their mask rule and had done nothing wrong
or out of line. I never raised my voice. We calmly asked to speak with the pilot for which
he went to the pilot and returned stating that the pilot refused to speak with us at which
time I calmly took my bag from the overhead compartment and moved to the front of the
aircraft following the employee off the aircraft and back to the Spirit Airlines desk. Once
at the desk the same employee totally took off his mask and apologized for what
transpired and admitted the insanity of it and said that he couldn't give me a refund but he
could re-book our flight the same time the very next day. I explained to him that I was
speaking at a rally the next morning in front of a crowd of 10,000 people about
Constitutional law and the unlawful mandates and the domestic terrorism being
perpetrated by governor’s across the country in violation of their oath’s of office. He let
me know that he could not get me on another flight that day because it was the last flight
out. As he and I were rebooking for the next day Donna Rex hurried to find another air
carrier that could get us to LAX that same day. She managed to book us a flight on
Southwest Airlines. The soonest flight available on Southwest Airlines was at 5:35pm
but we had to first fly to Chicago (MDW) then leave at 7:40pm to LAX . We purchased
flight # 986 and #3 for $705.96 for a one way ticket for the both of us.
3. We arrived in LA around 10pm and to our destination by midnight. The following day we
attended the rally in Hemet California. On October 19th, 2020 Donna and I were on
Spirit Airlines flight #NK266 at 6:15am leaving Los Angeles with a destination of
Philadelphia. Donna Rex and I, once again, wore our masks as asked by Spirit Airlines.
We put our carry on luggage away then sat down for take off. Once we were at a safe
altitude the fasten seat belt sign was removed so we pulled our trays down to eat, drink
and enjoy our flight. We both ordered a cocktail and began grazing on our snacks which
consisted of nuts, trail mix, chex mix, jerky and other snacks. We also had bottled water
and iced tea to drink. We ate and drank the entire flight and did not wear a mask until it
was time to get out of our seat to exit the airplane. One male flight attendant walked by
us when we landed and jokingly stated “you drank the entire time, you must have done
that on purpose.” I agreed and laughed with him.
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As a constitutional lawyer of 30 years it is my duty to protect the public against government and
corporate non compliance to the laws of this land and the public trust. Spirit airlines violated the
sacred trust with its acts of discrimination and trespass of my religous conviction and my
freedom of speech from which I was severely injured, humilated and inconvenienced.
Any act committed by you, Spirit Airlines either supports and upholds the Constitutions, national
and state, or opposes and violates them. you are in violation of the national and state
Constitutions, and are in clear violation of Title 18 U.S.C. section 242 - Deprivation of rights

under color of law. Title 18 U.S.C. 1038 - False information and hoaxes. Title 18 U.S.C.
1001 - statements or entries generally. Title 18 U.S.C. - 1503 influencing or injuring officer
or juror generally. Title 18 U.S.C. section 1512B - Engages in misleading conduct. Title 18
U.S.C. section 2071 - concealment, removal, or mutilation generally. Title 26 U.S.C. section
7214 - offenses by officers and employees of the United States. Title 42 - U.S.C. section 1983
- Civil rights action for deprivation of rights. Title 42 U.S.C. section 1985 (3) - conspiracy to
interfere with civil rights. Title 42 U.S.C. 2000a (a). Civil rights act of 1871, 42 U.S.C. 1985.
Any act committed by you, Spirit Airlines either supports and upholds the Constitutions,
national and state, or opposes and violates them.

Spirit Airlines, you have no constitutional authority, or any other form of valid, lawful authority,
to knowingly and willingly enforce false mandates and violate my freedom of speech. You have
no constitutional authority to knowingly and willingly enforce wearing of masks or social
distancing. Any person and/or corporations receiving any government subsidies is in compliance
with a government faction which can and shall be held to the same standards, laws, pains and
penalties as any and all government agencies who violate willingly and knowingly the rights of
We the People from which those subsidies were derived.
However, despite the above-stated factual, lawful positions, your unconstitutional actions, as
described throughout this Affidavit/Declaration of Truth, clearly demonstrate how you have
violated all of the above lawful positions, the Constitutions, acted against the public good by
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knowingly and willingly violating the public trust and committing sedition and insurrection.
Please note that, as stated above and below, if you fail to specifically rebut, in kind, any of the
charges, claims and positions set forth in this Affidavit/Declaration, then, you at Spirit Airlines
knowingly and willingly tacitly admit to them, and these admissions will be lawfully used
against

Spirit

Airlines.

The

following

paragraphs

and

others

throughout

this

Affidavit/Declaration describe some of Spirit Airlines unlawful, unconstitutional actions, which
have harmed me and others
Spirit Airlines, You have knowingly and willingly humiliated me and violated my
constitutionally protected rights by unlawfully kicking me off of the airplane for speaking about
the United States Constitution and my unalienable rights. The 1st Amendment states, “Congress
shall make no law respecting an establishment of religion, or prohibiting the free exercise
thereof; or abridging the freedom of speech, or of the press; or the right of the people
peaceably to assemble, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances.” You

have unlawfully knowingly and willingly discriminated against me and forced me to wear a
mask to board your commercial plane and it is a well established fact supported by evidence that

mask wearing is a main cause that contributes to hypoxia, hypoxemia and hypercapnia among
other grave health issues. Wearing masks creates a bacterial cesspool over the mouth and nose
and it forces one to inhale their own waste product, carbon dioxide which is poisonous to the
bloodstream and entire organ system and immune system. Your unlawful actions, which have no
basis in any proven medical research have with grave consequence unlawfully and inhumanely
blocked the flow of oxygen which is an unlawful act that has harmed me.
The masks are harmful to my body by causing low oxygen levels, increased carbon dioxide
levels and anxiety attacks. I was also being traumatized by wearing the mask and was not able
to see the faces or emotions of the people surrounding me which caused extreme anxiety. My

body is my biological property therefore you have no lawful authority to ask me about my
medical condition or tell me to wear a mask or to social distance.
The 4th amendment states, “The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses,
papers, and effects, against unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and
no Warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, supported by Oath or affirmation, and
particularly describing the place to be searched, and the persons or things to be seized.”
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Lawful notification has been provided to you Edward M. Christie III, stating that if you do not
rebut the statements, charges and averments made in this Affidavit/Declaration, then, you at

Spirit Airlines knowingly and willingly tacitly agree with and admit to them. Pursuant to that
lawful notification, if Spirit Airlines does disagree with anything stated under oath in this
Affidavit/Declaration of Truth, then rebut to me that with which you disagree, with particularity,
within twenty one (21) days of receipt thereof, by means of your own written, notarized affidavit
of truth, based on specific, true, relevant fact and valid law to support your disagreement,
attesting to your rebuttal and supportive positions, as valid and lawful, under the pains and
penalties of perjury under the laws of the United States of America and this state of
Pennsylvania.
An unrebutted affidavit stands as truth and fact before any court. Your failure to respond, as
stipulated, is your tacit agreement with and admission to the fact that everything in this
Affidavit/Declaration of Truth is true, correct, legal, lawful, and is your irrevocable admission
attesting to this, fully binding upon you in any court of law in America, without your protest,
objection and that of those who represent Spirit Airlines.
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No remedy less than $12,700,000 (twelve million seven hundred thousand Dollars) can even be
considered for the injury and harm caused by the willingly and knowingly deprivation of my
unalienable rights under Spirit Airlines blatant disregard for my rights, and well established laws
against discrimination and blatant disregard to their charter of commerce for which shall and
should be in all matters of commerce be revoked and the matters of common law and writs of
quo warranto shall and should be as a matter of law and commerce revoked pursuant to all
articles prescribed by the Constitution and contract law. Remedy of the tresspasses perpetrated
unlawfully under the guise of Color of Law Title 18 U.S.C. section 242 must be awarded to the
plaintiffs for the utter failure to conform and adhere to any and all rights prescribed under and
within the charter and constitution for the United States of America. All thoses acting and
performing any and all acts contrary outside the public trust have no immunity or suits
restricting liability or harm and injury for their neglect or abuse of the rights of We the People.

Affiant further sayeth naught.
All Rights Reserved,
____________________________________
Richard Travis Martin Affiant/Declarant

_____________________
Date

NOTARY STATEMENT

In the State of _________________________
_______________________________ County
I swear that on this________________day of ____________________________________2020,
The above named Affiant/Declarant, Richard Travis Martin, personally appeared before me, and
of his own free will, signed and executed this Affidavit/Declaration of Truth.

__________________________________________
Notary Public
My Commission Expires:_____________________
Seal:

